CITY OF LONG BEACH SUPPLEMENTAL
CITY CLERK MEMORANDUM

333 W. Ocean Boulevard
Long Beach, CA

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Maria de la Luz Garcia, City Clerk

Posted: April 15, 2016 (Posted more than 72 hours in advance of the meeting)
Subject: Corrections and/or additions to the City Council Agenda for the meeting of

Tuesday, April 19, 2016.

A Closed Session has been prepared for Tuesday, April 19, 2016 at 4:30 P.M.
A copy of the agenda is attached.

The following changes have been made to the City Council Agenda for the meeting of
Tuesday, April 19, 2016. A revised Agenda and supporting documentations are attached.

NEW BUSINESS:

31. 16-0353 Recommendation to direct City Manager to support Senate Concurrent
Resolution 102, which would name the Los Alamitos Bay Bridge or any
successor bridge on Pacific Coast Highway south of Loynes Drive and
north of East 2nd Street as the Joan Lind Van Blom Memorial Bridge.

Office or Department: = COUNCILMAN DEE ANDREWS, SIXTH
DISTRICT; COUNCILWOMAN SUZIE A.
PRICE, THIRD DISTRICT;
COUNCILMEMBER DARYL SUPERNAW,
FOURTH DISTRICT

Suggested Action: Approve recommendation.

NOTE: The above noted revisions have been made to the City Council Agenda of Tuesday,
April 19, 2016. Refer to Legistar InSite 2.0 (http://longbeach.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx) to
review the Agenda and Agenda ltems, click on the File I.D. number to review the supporting
documentation.

MG:mw
Attachments

cc: Council Agenda distribution
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